STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSJIONS
COUNTY OF Laurens % |
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 16GS30-0757
Stephen Trase Fincher y  A/W# __2016A3010100219
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _3/9/2016
Race: CAUCASIAN Sex: M Age: 38 ) SC.Code § ;_16-11-0311
DOB: Ss#-~ )  CDRCode#: _ 0079
Address: )
City,State,Zip: ~ Laurens, SC 29360-8542
DL#: R % SENTENCE SHEET  / 5; s ¥ Life
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes{] No[] [3/
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS
TO: Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree
in violationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
{71 NON-VIOLENT (O VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [ }Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: d}\s Indicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant’s initials)
Thopleais:  [JWithout Ne:ot::uons or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [} Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: 7 770 2 I

' Seott, C. Dale SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [Qr State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 2 5 days/monthgfyeiisod [} under the Yomhf)c? Offender Act not to exceed Z§ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ & prowde that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of8 X ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for X

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by teference.
CONCURRENT or {T] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
_by the State Department of Corrections.
7] ‘The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for 8 person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vielence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CRESTITUTION: [} Deferred [] Del. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Serﬁ
Payment Terms: @% I V

Obtain GED E
(O} Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab or Job Corp. D
— May serve W/E begining [ V
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling S
*Fine; 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing [gou
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/montfﬂ)opea/
§ 14-1-211{(A)(1) (Conv, Surcharge) $100 I oo pints. of § beginning S
g 1?6{:2‘ ;;?)((;{J(ID ul Su:z&e\::)ge) ;:go g $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other.
Proviso 61.6 {Public Def/Probation) $500 [
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ i)
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 8150~ §
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 550 [
8 56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ca [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

o
|y
A

Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
o~ during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL s |28, > any other fees

Presiding Judge WI/J Z ‘5/ w
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk LL) . Judge Code:
Court Reporter: __Mﬁ#ﬁgnmw— Sentence Date: W(W 29,201 9
SCCAR17(07/2016) .

3%to County (if paid in installments)




WITRESSES

Chris Martin
Laurens County Sheriff
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VERDICT
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THE STATE
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e LSS s i)
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Burglary - First degree
§16-11-0311

CDR: 0079



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . INDICTMENT FOR
Burglary - First degree
COUNTY OF LAURENS §16-11-0311

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 20™ day of May, 2016, the Grand Jurors of Laurens

County present upon their cath:

That Stephen Trase Fincher did, on or about March 9, 2016, in Laurens County, with a prior record of
two or more convictions for burglary and/or housebreaking, willfully and unlawfully enter a dwelling without
consent and with intent to commit a crime therein, the said dwelling being owned and/or occupied by Teddy
Hampton, in violation of Section 16-1 1-311 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and
provided.

Assistant Solicitor



éTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF LAURENS ) EIGHTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
State of South Carolina )
)
Vvs. )
) VERDICT
Stephen Trase Fincher, )
)
Defendant. ) RE CE IVE;
) Noy
16 2017
As to Indictment No. 2016-GS-30-757 Court of Ap
re: alleged victim(s):  Teddy Hampton Peals

803 Metric Rd., Laurens, SC
(Check one)

We, the jury, find the defendant guilty of First Degree Burglary.
[0  We, the jury, find the defendant guilty of Second Degree Burglary.
[0  We, the jury, find the defendant not guilty.

As to Indictment No. 2016-GS-30-759

re: alleged victim: Brittney and Annette Childress
13254 Highway 101, South
Laurens (Gray Court), SC

(Check one)

[0  We, the jury, find the defendant guilty of First Degree Burglary.
E We, the jury, find the defendant not guilty.

o
March 29, 2017 -/
David W. Townsend, Foreperson




